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A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  06/06/14

Facility Number:  001197

Provider Number:  15G659

AIM Number:  100249000

Surveyor:  Dennis Austill, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, AWS 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility with a basement 

was not sprinklered.  The facility has a 

fire alarm system with smoke detection 

on all levels including in the corridors, in 

sleeping rooms and in common living 

areas.  The facility has a capacity of 8 and 

had a census of 8 at the time of this 

survey.
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Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-Score of 0.32.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor 

on 06/10/14.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Interior wall and ceiling finish is Class A or 

Class B in accordance with section 10.2, 

33.2.3.2.  There are no requirements for 

interior floor finish.

Exception: Class C interior wall and ceiling 

finish is permitted in prompt evacuation 

capability facilities.

K01S014

 

Based on observation, record review and 

interview; the facility failed to ensure the 

wood paneling observed in 4 of 9 areas 

had a Class A, Class B or Class C interior 

finish in this Prompt rated facility to 

protect 8 of 8 clients.  This deficient 

practice could affect all occupants of the 

building. 

K01S014 The flame retardant treatment 

documentation that was 

completed in April 1996 on the 

wood paneling at Old Mill has 

been requested from storage. 

The flame retardant treatment 

documentation will be submitted 

by 7-6-14 to meet the POC 

deadline. The residential director 

will ensure that the flame 

retardant treatment 

07/06/2014  12:00:00AM
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Findings include:  

Based on observations between 11:30 

a.m. to 12:30 p.m. on 06/06/14 with the 

Residential Director, wood paneling was 

observed on the walls of the living room, 

the southeast first bedroom, the east 

hallway and throughout the basement.  

Review of the Life Safety Code 

documentation in the home did not reveal 

any documentation of a flame retardant 

treatment.  Based on interview at the time 

of observation, the aforementioned issue 

was acknowledged by the Residential 

Director who indicated there may be 

documentation of a product used to treat 

the paneling to provide the required 

interior finish rating back at the office.  

documentation for the wood 

paneling is kept in an accessible 

file to ensure that this document 

can be reviewed by Life Safety 

Code Specialists on an annual 

basis to prevent further citations 

in this area.   
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